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Chip Guy of the Sussex County Emergency Operations Center in Georgetown, Delaware, issues a video update to advise the public on the latest as Hurricane Sandy affects the region. This is public…
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-----Original Message-----
From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 12:25 PM
Subject: South Bethany Hurricane Update
 
South Bethany,
 
The storm is now set to make landfall between Cape May and Atlantic City
tonight. Therefore, winds will start shifting to the southwest by 3 to 4
a.m. Tuesday.
 
About 9:30 am this morning (Monday, October 29), the ocean had breached the
dunes at the south end of Ocean Drive near Kewanee.   Some of the dune fence
is already in the ocean.
 
At 10:36 EDT the canal tide gage read 3.25 feet and rising.    This was near
low tide.  The max that has been recorded at the gage was 3.52 feet. I
believe that we will exceed that before this storm is over.  High tide in
the bay will occur about 2 pm today. 
 
Just to give you an idea, we are still able to drive around town in the
truck.
 
Canals flooded over bulkhead:
W. 2nd Street
W. 3rd Street
York
Kimberly
Victoria
Bristol
N. Highway
Layton
 
Street Ends flooded over bulkhead:
W. Bayshore
Layton
07 Godwin
W. 2nd
W. 1st
 
No visible damage to properties reported at this time.
 
Route 1 between South Bethany and Fenwick is closed.
Route 1 north of Bethany is closed.
Route 26 has water over it at Vines Creek.
Route 54 is closed (under water)
 
The following is the link to Sussex County EOC's latest video update for
Mon, Oct. 29:  http://youtu.be/nDwXx3ODiDI <http://youtu.be/nDwXx3ODiDI>  
 
 Next report after 5 pm this evening.
 
Kathy Jankowski, Mayor
Town of South Bethany
mayorsouthbethany@hotmail.com <mailto:mayorsouthbethany@hotmail.com> 
302-539-8570
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